

AVC Board Meeting

Minutes

May 18, 2011

Attending: Al Stoverink, Connie Scott, Dennis Ball, Frankie Upton, Geraldine Jones, Glynnna Greene, Greg Olson, Jeff Gulley, Patsy Puckett, Rodney Lee, Zachary Minton

1. Discussion on Fitness Room Task Force FMOP to be presented by Philip Moffitt is rescheduled for June's meeting.
2. Fall Festival
 - If anyone is interested please get with Billy Pierce to sign up for committee or if you have any ideas for activities.
 - Date?????
3. Bins beside old tool room can be used to store sand in for inclement weather
4. Al gave an update on the wellness grant that Robyn Whitehead is sponsoring and as to what role Facilities will play in this.
 - If Robyn gets the grant, the program will start in January of 2012 and run through December 2012.
 - Will use FM employees as "test subjects"
 - Ultimate goal is total wellness and this would work best on a large group of people
5. Annual Softball game will be May 27th.
 - Open Forum will start at 11 and we will proceed to the intramural field. Food will be served there.

6. Family Fun Day—Bowling

- July 23rd.
- Allison, Norma and Cleotis are setting this up.
- Will have a full report and agenda by June's meeting.